

RE: Issue framing

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 17 Sep 2016 20:10:12 -0400

Ok. n

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-17-16 8:10 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: Issue framing

No. I'm not on that call

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 19:59
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Issue framing

Yes, for a discussion with DT. Will you be joining the call as well? Len said it would be to walk through their prelim results.n

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-17-16 7:59 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: Issue framing

Oslers had put 11 am on the table. Not sure what they agreed to.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 19:19
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Issue framing

Please remind me when a call with DT might be happening? I think they're talking to Oslers at 11? Is there a plan to talk at 12?

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-17-16 7:18 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: Issue framing

Does 12:30 work for you. I think we should have an update before the 1 pm meeting and it would be good to hear how the call between Oslers and Deloitte went.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 19:04
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)

Subject: RE: Issue framing

Shall I offer a call for tomorrow? If yes, what time do you think would work best given the other discussions happening. n

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-17-16 6:54 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: Issue framing

We should offer to provide a walk through for her.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 18:52
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Issue framing

The day has passed so quickly. I can only imagine what poor Lucy must be feeling trying to work her way through all of the docs. n

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-17-16 6:52 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: Issue framing

I am now dressed too. Progress:)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 18:36
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Issue framing

I've been at my computer all day, save for 15 mins to get dressed! N

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-17-16 6:36 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: Issue framing

Wasn't sure you were online. Should we try to have a 15 minute check in tomorrow with Deloitte at 12:30 so we have an update for the 1 pm meeting?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 16:46
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Issue framing

No problem:-) just trying to be helpful and save you some time....

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-17-16 4:46 PM

To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Re: Issue framing

I did but not until after I pressed send!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 16:14
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Subject: RE: Issue framing

Guess you didn't see my email.n

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-17-16 4:14 PM
To: Colley, Matthew (CA - Toronto)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Issue framing

Matt . See below for how Oslers has drafted the framing of the issue (still subject to final tweaks). Please review and let us if you have comments or questions.

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Hatzis, Len (TBS) <Len.Hatzis@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 14:38
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Kearney, Sean (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Issue framing

I think this would provide guidance to deloitte but let me know if any concerns before oslers goes too deep. Thanks Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Steele, Jana <JSteele@osler.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2016 2:36 PM
To: Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Cc: Marin, Jon
Subject: Issue framing

We have framed the issue as follows:

You asked us to consider the processes pursuant to which the Province may utilize surplus assets in the OTTP in accordance with the Plan Documentation (as defined in the memo), and to identify any considerations that would inform the expectations of the Sponsors regarding the basis upon which decisions will be made relating to surplus utilization.

Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail message is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Le contenu du présent courriel est privilégié, confidentiel et soumis à des droits d'auteur. Il est interdit de l'utiliser ou de le divulguer sans autorisation.
